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Windsor County

Southview Housing Historic District, 1-
107 Stanley Rd., Springfield,
07001171.

A request for REMOVAL has been
made for the following resources:

COLORADO

Denver County

Beierle Farm, (Denver International
Airport MPS) Hudson Rd., just N. of
Irondale Rd., Watkins, 92001673.

TENNESSEE

Shelby County

Douglass High School, 3200 Mt. Olive
Rd., Memphis, 98000241.

[FR Doc. E7—20274 Filed 10-12-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR
Bureau of Reclamation

Meeting of the Yakima River Basin
Conservation Advisory Group, Yakima
River Basin Water Enhancement
Project, Yakima, WA

AGENCY: Bureau of Reclamation,
Interior.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: As required by the Federal
Advisory Committee Act, notice is
hereby given that the Yakima River
Basin Conservation Advisory Group,
Yakima River Basin Water Enhancement
Project, Yakima, Washington,
established by the Secretary of the
Interior, will hold a public meeting. The
purpose of the Conservation Advisory
Group is to provide technical advice
and counsel to the Secretary of the
Interior and Washington State on the
structure, implementation, and
oversight of the Yakima River Basin
Water Conservation Program.

DATES: Wednesday, November 14, 2007,
9 am.—12 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Bureau of Reclamation
Office, 1917 Marsh Road, Yakima,
Washington.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr.
Walt Larrick, Assistant Program
Manager, Yakima River Basin Water
Enhancement Project, 1917 Marsh Road,
Yakima, Washington, 98901; 509-575—
5848, extension 209.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
purpose of the meeting will be to review
the option of using the acquired habitat
lands to mitigate the impacts that occur
from the planned conservation measures
and develop recommendations. This
meeting is open to the public.

Dated: September 25, 2007.
Walter Larrick,

Assistant Program Manager, Pacific
Northwest Region.

[FR Doc. 07-5059 Filed 10-12-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-MN-M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-616]

In the Matter of Certain Hard Disk
Drives, Components Thereof, and
Products Containing the Same; Notice
of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
September 10, 2007, under section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended,
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Steven F.
Reiber and Mary L. Reiber of Lincoln,
California. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain hard disk drives, components
thereof, and products containing the
same by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos.
6,354,479, 6,651,864, and 6,935,548.
The complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://

www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Kevin Baer, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-2221.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2007).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
October 4, 2007, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain hard disk drives,
components thereof, or products
containing the same by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
37-39, 50, and 51 of U.S. Patent No.
6,354,479, claims 28, 30, and 33-35 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,651,864, and claim 3
of U.S. Patent No. 6,935,548, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are—Steven F.
Reiber, Mary L. Reiber, 867 Mossy Ridge
Lane, Lincoln, California 95648.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Western Digital Corporation, 20511 Lake

Forest Drive, Lake Forest, California

92630
Seagate Technology, 920 Disc Drive,

Scotts Valley, California 95066
Toshiba America Information Systems,

Inc., 9740 Irvine Boulevard, Irvine,

California 92616
Hewlett-Packard Company, 3000

Hanover Street, Palo Alto, California

94304
Dell Inc., One Dell Way, Round Rock,

Texas 78682

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Kevin Baer, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
401L, Washington, DC 20436; and
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(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Carl C. Charneski is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or cease
and desist order or both directed against
a respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: October 9, 2007
William R. Bishop,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E7—20199 Filed 10-12—-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Proposed Information Collection
Request Submitted for Public
Comment and Recommendations;
Respirator Program Records

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor, as
part of its continuing effort to reduce
paperwork and respondent burden,
conducts a preclearance consultation
program to provide the general public
and Federal agencies with an
opportunity to comment on proposed
and/or continuing collections of
information in accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
(PRA95) [44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)]. This
program helps ensure that requested

data is provided in the desired format,
reporting burden (time and financial
resources) is minimized, collection
instruments are clearly understood, and
the impact of collection requirements on
respondents can be properly assessed.
DATES: Submit comments on or before
December 14, 2007.

ADDRESSES: Send comments to, Debbie
Ferraro, Management Services Division,
1100 Wilson Boulevard, Room 2171,
Arlington, VA 22209-3939. Commenters
are encouraged to send their comments
on computer disk, or via E-mail to
Ferraro.Debbie@DOL.GOV. Ms. Ferraro
can be reached at (202) 693-9821
(voice), or (202) 693—9801 (facsimile).
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Contact the
employee listed in the ADDRESSES
section of this notice.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Background

Section 101(a)(7) of the Mine Act
mandates in part that mandatory
standards prescribe the use of protective
equipment where appropriate to protect
miners against hazards. Where
protective equipment or respirators are
required because of exposure to harmful
substances, MSHA must ensure that
such equipment offers adequate
protection for workers. A written
respirator program that addresses such
issues as selection, fitting, use, and
maintenance of respirators is essential
for ensuring that workers are properly
and effectively using the equipment.
Records of fit-testing are essential for
determining that the worker is wearing
the proper respirator.

Title 30 CFR Sections 56.5005 and
57.5005 require metal and nonmetal
mine operators to institute a respirator
program governing selection,
maintenance, training, fitting,
supervision, cleaning and use of
respirators. To control those
occupational diseases caused by
breathing air contaminated with
harmful dusts, fumes, mists, gases, or
vapors, the primary objective is to
prevent atmospheric contamination.
MSHA'’s current policy, as prescribed by
regulation, is to require that this be
accomplished by feasible engineering
measures. When effective controls are
not feasible, or while they are being
instituted, or during occasional entry
into hazardous atmospheres to perform
maintenance or investigations,
appropriate respirators are to be used in
accordance with established procedures
protecting the miners.

Sections 56.5005 and 57.5005
incorporate by reference requirements of
the American National Standards
Institute (ANSI Z88.2—-1969). These

incorporated requirements mandate that
miners who must wear respirators be fit-
tested to the respirators that they will
use. Certain records are also required to
be kept in connection with respirators,
including records of the date of issuance
of the respirator, and fit-test results. The
fit-testing records are essential for
determining that the worker is wearing
the proper respirator.

II. Desired Focus of Comments

Currently, the Mine Safety and Health
Administration (MSHA) is soliciting
comments concerning the proposed
extension of the information collection
requirement related to the Respirator
Program Records. MSHA is particularly
interested in comments that:

¢ Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

¢ Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

¢ Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

¢ Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submissions
of responses.

A copy of the proposed information
collection request can be obtained by
contacting the employee listed in the
ADDRESSES section of this notice or
viewed on the Internet by accessing the
MSHA home page (http://
www.msha.gov/) and selecting “Rules
and Regs”, then selecting “Fed Reg
Docs.”

III. Current Actions

The mine operator uses the
information to properly issue
respiratory protection to miners when
feasible engineering and/or
administrative controls do not reduce
the exposure to permissible levels. Fit-
testing records are used to ensure that
a respirator worn by an individual is in
fact the one for which that individual
received a tight fit. MSHA uses the
information to determine compliance
with the standard.

Type of Review: Extension.

Agency: Mine Safety and Health
Administration.

Title: Respirator Program Records.
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